

# Kaisha Crupi, Consultant

## Overview of Expertise

Kaisha is currently undertaking her Master of Evaluation and had previously undertaken an Honours Degree in International Studies. As part of these educational qualifications, she has completed studies in research methods, focusing on mixed methods of quantitative and qualitative as part of social research. With strong facilitation skills and being particularly focused on detail, Kaisha has the ability to bring her skills from her previous work in the corporate and NGO sectors to create a holistic analysis of any given project.

## Qualifications & Training

2018	Currently undertaking a Master of Evaluation, University of Melbourne (completion in 2020).
2018	Monitoring Evaluation and Learning Training, Clear Horizon, Canberra.
2017	Social Norms, Social Change, Unicef and University of Pennsylvania.
2012- 2016	Bachelor of Arts (International Studies) – Honours, RMIT University.
2015	Diploma of Project Management, Melbourne Polytechnic.
2013	Rotary Youth Leadership Award Program, Rotary International.
2013	Facilitation, Oaktree.

## Project Experience

### Strategy Development

- Corporate strategic development for Redmon Group's new business model (2018).
- Oaktree's International Engagement strategy for projects throughout the Asia-Pacific (2016).
- Development of Oaktree's Timor-Leste country strategy (2016).
- Yearly strategy development for Oaktree's Victorian State Team (2014-2016).

### Monitoring and Evaluation (M&E) Framework

- Waste Resource Recovery Facilities Training M&E framework development (Environmental Protection Agency, 2019)
- Water Grid Oversight Function M&E framework development (Department of Land, Water and Planning, 2019)
- Site Practices M&E framework development (Environmental Protection Agency, 2019)

Ba Futuru monitoring and evaluation Framework (MELF) for Inspiring Young Learners Through Quality Education project in Timor-Leste (Oaktree, 2016).

## Evaluations

- Music Works Lapsing Program Evaluation, Creative Victoria (2018-2019).
- Final Evaluation of the Central West Local Land Services (NSW) National Landcare Program (2018).
- Final Evaluation of the Hunter Local Land Services (NSW) National Landcare Program (2018).
- Final Evaluation of the Central Tablelands Local Land Services (NSW) National Landcare Program (2018).
- Final evaluation of Ba Futuru's High Schools Transformation Project in Timor-Leste (Oaktree, 2015).
- Contributed to the evaluation of maternal health projects in Nairobi for Religions for Peace (2014).

## Facilitation

- Oaktree Youth Exchange Trip, Delhi (2016) campaigning training session for Pravah, Delhi.
- Oaktree (2016) facilitation workshops for internal Oaktree team in relation to international development work in particular to Timor-Leste's context.
- Oaktree (2013-2016) major campaigns including the Roadtrip, Live Below the Line and Fairtrade Easter.
- Oaktree (2013) Schools4Schools Program – facilitation with high school students.
- Monitoring, Evaluation and Learning Training, March 2019.

## Positions held

2015–2018 Centre Manager/Administration Officer, Redmon Group, South Melbourne.

2015–2016 Timor-Leste Partnership Manager, Oaktree, Melbourne.

2013–2015 Victorian Outreach Coordinator, Oaktree, Melbourne.

2014 Research Intern, Department of Programs, Religions for Peace International, New York.

## Memberships

Golden Key Honours Society.

Australian Evaluation Society.